
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
September 6, 2012, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 2, 2012 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 







 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Compensation for Board members (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Crystal Communications lease (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re Rio Vista Terrace saddle failures (Est. time 5 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re November 4, 2012 Election (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Progress Report of the Ad Hoc Formatting Committee 
 Members: Sukey Robb-Wilder, Victoria Wikle (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
F.   Discussion/Action re Claim No. 2012-4, Karen Wilde, 17343 Park Ave., 


Guerneville (Damages from Tree Hitting Car) (Est. time 5 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 


5 min.) 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 


 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9. 
 Name of case: John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros. et al. 
 
B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 


subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9.  Number of cases: 1 
 
C.  Conference with Real Party Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.7 


Property at 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville, CA 
Agency Negotiator: General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: AT&T 


 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiator pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6   
 District Negotiator: Legal Counsel 
 Unrepresented Employee: General Manager. 


Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 
 


E. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 
 Title: General Manager 
 
 
 


 2







 3


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
August 2, 2012 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Gaylord Schaap  
 Richard Holmer 
 Jim Quigley 
   
Board Members Absent: (None.) 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Mike Gogna, Meyers Nave et al. 
      David Warner, Meyers Nave et al. 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Sukey Robb-Wilder at 6:32 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 


p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.) 
 
Director Schaap moved to approve the Consent Calendar items as submitted.  Director Wikle 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-0, except that Director Quigley abstained from voting on Item III-A 
(Minutes of the July 7, 2012 Board Meeting) because he was absent at the meeting.  The following 
items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 5, 2012 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: 


 
D. Letter dated July 25, 2012 from California Department of Public Health re 2012 


Annual Inspection (of Guerneville Water System)  


 1







 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:34 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 12-14, 


Overruling Protests and Confirming Report on Annual Flat Charges for the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District.  The GM provided a brief overview of this item.  
President Robb-Wilder opened the Public Hearing at 6:35 p.m.  There were no 
comments, so she closed the Public Hearing.  Director Wikle moved to approve 
Resolution 12-14, Overruling Protests and Confirming Report on Annual Flat Charge for 
Sweetwater Springs Water District.  Director Quigley seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  


 
B. (6:37 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Res. 12-15, Appointing David Warner as District 


counsel.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Director Holmer moved to approve 
Resolution 12-15, Appointing David Warner as General Counsel.  Director Quigley 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.   


C. (6:47 p.m.) Discussion/Action re FY 2011-12 4th Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted 
Operations and Capital Expenditures and County Balances.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Board questions and discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   


D. (7:02 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution of Crystal Communications lease 
issues and purchase of radios.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board 
questions and discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   


E. (7:10 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Rio Vista Terrace saddle failures. The GM provided 
an overview of this item.  Board questions and discussion ensued.  No action was taken.  


F. (7:25 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Compensation for Board members.  The GM 
provided an overview of this item.  Board questions and discussion ensued.  No action 
was taken, but this item was calendared for discussion at the September meeting.  


G. (7:48 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives 
focusing on Goal 6.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board questions and 
discussion ensued.  No action was taken, but this item was calendared for discussion at 
the October meeting. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:27 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Russian River Flow at Hacienda 
5. 2013 CIP 
6. USDA Financing 
7. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program 
8. In-House Construction Projects 
9. California Department of Public Health Inspection (DPH) 
10. Vacation 
11. Gantt Chart 
 


 2







 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  


(8:34 p.m.) 
 
(None.)  
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:34 p.m.) 
 
At 8:34 p.m. President Robb-Wilder announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  
Discussion ensued about Item VIII-C, Conference with Labor Negotiator re General Manager.  
The District Negotiator was changed from Board President to Legal Counsel. 
 
** At 8:43 p.m. the Board took a brief recess.  The meeting reconvened at 8:48 p.m. 
 
The Board went into Closed Session at 8:48 p.m.  At 9:33 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the 
following actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation 
pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9.  Number of cases: 1 


  Direction was given to staff and legal counsel. 
 
 B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) 


of Section 54956.9. 
  Name of case: John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros. et al. 
  Direction was given to legal counsel. 
 


C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor Negotiator 
District Negotiator: Legal Counsel 
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager 
Direction was given to District Negotiator. 


 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:30 p.m.) 
 
1. Board compensation 
2. Crystal Communications 
3. Rio Vista saddle issue 
4. Minutes format 
5. Closed Session – GM evaluation 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 9:37 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
APPROVED:  
 
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


 3







 4


Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  
Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:27 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:34 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:34 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9.  Number of cases: 1





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:30 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discuss Board Member compensation.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the August Board meeting Board members requested that all information presented 
on Board Member compensation be collected into one report for further discussion.  Also 
attached to this report are copies of past resolutions (27, 117, and 138) that 
established and then rescinded policies on Board Member compensation. 
 
From the June Agenda Report: 
 
At the May meeting staff was asked to bring forward information on Board member 
compensation.  Below is Table 1. Board Member Compensation, which is information 
provided by legal counsel regarding this issue.  In short, the District may compensate 
Board members up to $100 per meeting with a limitation of 6 compensable meetings 
per month.  Table 2 is a summary of an informal survey that staff did with local special 
districts, only one of which is a county water district (Valley of the Moon Water District 
which does compensate board members).   
 
We believe the Board last addressed this issue in 2001.  Information was developed, the 
Board apparently asked to develop a proposal for compensation of $50 per meeting up 
to a maximum of $100 per month.  A survey was sent out to District customers with the 
results of 38% supporting, 41% opposed and 21% no opinion (total responses were 
916).  The Board took no further action on this proposal.   
 
If the Board wishes to proceed with this proposal, issues that need to be addressed are 
amount of compensation and when the compensation would start.  Apparently there is 
no firm direction on this for county water districts.  Government Code §53232.1, which 
applies to city councils, gives some guidance on this matter.  
 







Board Member Compensation  2  
September 6, 2012 


The effect on District finances would depend, of course, on the amount of compensation 
per meeting.  The 2001 proposal expected to be a maximum of $6,000 per year.   
 
 


  Table 1.  Board Member Compensation 
 
Cal. Water Code §30507.   
 
Each director shall receive compensation in an amount not to exceed one hundred 
dollars ($100) per day for each day's attendance at meetings of the board or for 
each day's service rendered as a director by request of the board, not exceeding a 
total of six days in any calendar month, together with any expenses incurred in the 
performance of his or her duties required or authorized by the board. For purposes 
of this section, the determination of whether a director's activities on any specific 
day are compensable shall be made pursuant to Article 2.3 (commencing with 
Section 53232) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government 
Code. 
Reimbursement for these expenses is subject to Sections 53232.2 and 53232.3 of 
the Government Code. 
 
 
Cal. Govt. Code §53232.1.   
 
  (a) When compensation is otherwise authorized by statute, a local agency may pay 
compensation to members of a legislative body for attendance at the following 
occurrences: 
   (1) A meeting of the legislative body. 
   (2) A meeting of an advisory body. 
   (3) A conference or organized educational activity conducted in compliance with 
subdivision (c) of Section 54952.2, including, but not limited to, ethics training 
required by Article 2.4 (commencing with Section 53234). 
 
   (b) A local agency may pay compensation for attendance at occurrences not 
specified in subdivision (a) only if the governing body has adopted, in a public 
meeting, a written policy specifying other types of occasions that constitute the 
performance of official duties for which a member of the legislative body may receive  
payment. 
 
 
Cal. Govt. Code §36516.5.  (applicable to City Councils) 
 
A change in compensation does not apply to a councilman during his term of office; 
however, the prohibition herein expressed shall not prevent the adjustment of the 
compensation of all members of a council serving staggered terms whenever one or 
more members of such council becomes eligible for a salary increase by virtue of his 
beginning a new term of office. 
 
 
 







Board Member Compensation  3  
September 6, 2012 


Table 2.  Survey of Local District Compensation 
Agency Compensation? Amount 
Russian River Fire Protection District No  
Monte Rio Fire Protection District Yes $50/meeting 
Monte Rio Recreation and Park District  No  
Russian River Recreation and Park District No  
Valley of the Moon Water District  Yes $100/meeting 
Camp Meeker Recreation and Park District No  
Occidental Community Services District  No  
Forestville Water District No  
Forestville Fire Protection District Yes $50/meeting, donated back 
 
From the July Agenda Report: 
 
At the June meeting staff presented information on Board member compensation.  In 
the Board discussion, Board members asked staff for answers to several questions.  
Below is the information staff have developed on those questions: 
 
Method of compensation: SDRMA unofficially recommended just paying Board 
Members a stipend and 1099ing them at the end of the year rather than adding 
them to payroll. 
  
Workers compensation: SDRMA confirmed that Board directors are already covered.  
We pay a flat fee of approximately $20/year for our uncompensated Board 
members.  This amount would not change if we compensated Board Members via 
1099.  However, if added to payroll, they would be classified as "Salesman-Outside" 
and the cost of workers comp would be a function of their pay.  In our case, because 
we have so few meetings each year and pay is capped at a low amount per meeting, 
the actual cost of workers comp would be about the same and might even go down 
slightly.  Whether or not we compensate Board Members and no matter which 
method of compensation is chosen, workers comp will cost a small amount. 
  
Retirement: the District does not provide retirement for Board Members.  The 
District’s retirement program (CalPERS) is available to employees who work more 
than 1000 hours per year.  
 
 
 

















		Item V-A - Board Member Compensation

		Item V-A.1 - Board Compensation Resolutions






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 6, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE CRYSTAL COMMUNICATIONS LEASE 
FOR DISTRICT MOUNT JACKSON PROPERTY 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive an update from the General Manager on the 
resolution of nonpayment issues with Crystal Communications lease for District Mount 
Jackson property.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We have a general resolution on this item (reported on at the last meeting).  
The issue now is the details of a letter agreement documenting our points of 
agreement.   I was gone on vacation during much of August and haven’t had 
any communication with Crystal Communication as of the date of this report (I 
have sent an email and called twice attempting to connect).  I will continue 
trying to connect and will report on progress at the September meeting. 





		Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 6, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RIO VISTA TERRACE SADDLE 
FAILURES RESOLUTION  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on progress resolving the Rio Vista 
Terrace service connection saddle failures.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
W.R. Forde replaced 18 saddles during the week of July 30.  All saddles 
associated with this project have been replaced in an acceptable manner.  
During the replacement project, two more leakers were discovered.  This project 
should now be in the condition that we expected when it was originally 
constructed.     
 
The only outstanding issue is payment for the investigation done June 20-22 
($18,700).  This investigation replaced 6 saddles and conclusively demonstrated 
the need to replace all saddles; two saddle replacements were blowouts during 
the pressure tests associated with the investigation.   I am preparing information 
for submittal to W.R.Forde and Travelers Insurance, the project surety, to 
document this expense.  I am hopeful that agreement on payment of this 
expense will follow shortly.     
 
 





		Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 6, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE DISTRICT ELECTIONS/APPOINTMENT 
 OF DIRECTOR  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on District Elections and the need 
to appoint one Director.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District has 3 Director positions up for election this year.  Only two 
incumbents, Rich Holmer and Victoria Wikle, filed for reelection.  Jim Quigley did 
not file and no one else filed for his position.  The attached letter from the 
Sonoma County Chief Deputy Clerk Michelle Arellano describes the process for 
filling the empty position – it’s different from the Board filling a position due to 
resignation.   
 
The Board of Supervisors has the responsibility to appoint the director when 
there is a vacancy because there is not enough nominees at a regular election.  
The appointment must happen by December 3, 2012.  The Board of Supervisors 
would prefer that the District recommend a candidate and that such 
recommendation be done by the end of September to give the Board of 
Supervisors sufficient time to affect the appointment.  Such a recommendation 
could be done by the Board at a special meeting prior to the end of September; 
perhaps on September 27 which is the last Thursday of the month.     
 







jkenny

Line



jkenny

Line



jkenny

Line









		Item V-D - District Elections

		Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 



		Item V-D.1 - District Election Appointments information from the Sonoma Cty Board of Supervisors










SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 6, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE REPORT FROM, THE AD HOC 
DISTRICT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES COMMITTEE  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Hear a presentation from and give direction to the 
Ad Hoc District Goals and Objectives Committee.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder and Victoria Wikle would like to report on the progress of the 
Ad Hoc Goals and Objectives Committee and receive Board feedback.   
 
 
 





		Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 6, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE CLAIM No. 2012-4, KAREN WILDE, 
17343 PARK AVE., GUERNEVILLE (DAMAGES FROM TREE HITTING HER 
CAR)  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Reject the Claim of $600 by Karen Wilde.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
This is a placeholder report.  We believe we have settled this claim, but if the 
settlement letter does not arrive by the time of the meeting, information will be 
provided to the Board for discussion and action by the Board on this matter.   
 
 





		Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 6, 2012  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in July were 33,190 units (76.2 


AF, Guerneville cycle) and production was 98.1 AF.  Compared to one year 
ago, sales and production this July were higher (65.4 AF and 88.6 AF, 
respectively).   The annual average difference between sales and production 
decreased compared to the prior month, 26.6%.    Figure 1 shows the 12 
month moving average since September 2006, data are available back to 
May 2001.   


 
3. Leaks:  In July we had 20 total leaks and spent 81.5 man-hours on them.   


Those are less compared to the prior month and substantially less for both 
compared to July one year ago (40 leaks, 240 man-hours).  Figure 2 is 
continued showing service and main leaks separately with a total breaks line 
as well.   The annual average has broken though the 200 per year mark and 
the 12 month average of service leaks continues to be more than main leaks 
numbers.    One possible explanation for the June and July improvements 
compared to a year ago is the late start with the capital projects – mainline 
repairs typically result in some line breaks at the startup of the project.  
Another explanation is the cumulative effect of the recent capital projects is 
resulting in a measurable decrease in number of leaks, even though we are 
not seeing a commensurate effect in the difference between production and 
sales.   


 
4. Russian River Flow at Hacienda:  Russian River flow at Hacienda is shown 


in Figure 3.   The past two months flow has stayed near or above 100 cfs and 
looks more like last year than that 2009 drought year.     


 
5. 2013 CIP:  Construction of the 2013 CIP has had a late start – the Lovers 


Lane element started on July 27.  Mainline replacement there should be 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 5 
September 6, 2012 


 


completed the week of August 27 with service connections following.  Lovers 
Lane will be followed by Canyon 7, Starrett Hill and Middle Terrace.     


 
6. USDA Financing:  The pre-application for the USDA financing was submitted 


in early August.  After some miscommunications on District revenue (the Flat 
Charge revenue was missed by USDA staff), we are discussion whether this 
application will work for both USDA goals and the District.  The pre-
application is for funding for the Old Monte Rio and Hidden Valley Road 
projects, a total of $1.6 million which will put us back to doing both projects 
in one year.   


 
7. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   The Direct Install program is 


active.  Bill inserts went with the August billing (Guerneville system) and will 
go with the September bill (Monte Rio system and some Guerneville).  12 
applications have been approved to date, 4 in August.          


 
8. In-House Construction Projects:  There were 6 in-house projects reported 


for August requiring 152.5 man-hours.  The largest project was the 
replacement of 200 feet  of 2 inch  and 100 feet of 1 inch water line on 
Willow Road in Monte Rio (76 man-hours).   Other projects included installing 
100 feet of line on Solar Ridge, exercising two hydrants, installing flushout on 
David Lane, and replacing a service on Redwood Lane.    


 
9. Monte Rio System Facilities Tour:  Last May we did a tour of Guernville 


System facilities and have talked about doing a tour of Monte Rio System 
facilities this fall.  I have talked to staff and determined that we are pretty 
busy right now.  Perhaps a later fall – late November – would work out for 
staff (and we can hope for dry weather), or perhaps this should wait until 
next Spring and at least until the new Director is on board.   


 
10.  Gantt Chart:   September in the Gantt Chart shows 2013 CIP construction 


underway – as noted above it started late (late July).    







General Manager’s Report  3 of 5 
September 6, 2012 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2006 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-06 Mar-07 Sep-07 Mar-08 Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2006


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
06


Jan-
07


May-
07


Sep-
07


Jan-
08


May-
08


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks
Service Breaks
Total Leaks


 


 







General Manager’s Report  4 of 5 
September 6, 2012 


 


Figure 3.  Russian River Summer Flow at Hacienda Bridge, 2012 Compared to Earlier Years 
and the 2000-2008 Average, Updated August 29, 2012


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


800


1-M
ay


8-M
ay


15
-M


ay


22
-M


ay


29
-M


ay
5-J


un


12
-Ju


n


19
-Ju


n


26
-Ju


n
3-J


ul


10
-Ju


l


17
-Ju


l


24
-Ju


l


31
-Ju


l


7-A
ug


14
-A


ug


21
-A


ug


28
-A


ug
4-S


ep


11
-S


ep


18
-S


ep


25
-S


ep
2-O


ct


Fl
ow


 (c
fs


)


2000-08 Avg


2009


2011


2012


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000







Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 FY 14+
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2012-13 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
•        Approve Budget


2013-14 Budget Preparation
•        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
•        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
•        Update/Review District CIP


•        2013 CIP Design


•        2013 CIP Award of Contract


•        2013 CIP Construction Starts


•        2014 CIP Design


•        2014 CIP Award of Contract


•        2014 CIP Construction Starts


2010 Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-16


Policies and Procedures
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and 
Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: September 6, 2012 



